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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION 

The house at 4649 Ninth Street, built in 1957, is located on the slopes of Mt. Rubidoux.  The most visible 

and imposing street view of the two-story Hollywood Regency building is from the east on Loring 

Avenue, but the main entrance faces west and is approached via Ninth Street to the south. 

The upper floor is the main level of the house.  The large, primary section of the house is rectangular but 

has extensions at both ends – one to the north for the kitchen and one to the south for two bedrooms 

connected by a bath suite.   The living room also extends beyond the rectangle to the east and has a large, 

curved  bow window.  Being built on a slope, the lower level does not extend all the way to the west of 

the building.   The residence has a wood-frame structure and is sheathed with white-painted brick and 

stucco.  The residence rests on a concrete foundation.  The steeply-pitched hipped roof is sheathed with 

slate.  The north and south extensions of the building have flat roofs.   

The main façade on the entrance side of the building is a single story.  It is symmetrically composed.  

There is a flat-roofed, two-car carport supported by festooned wrought-iron posts.  The tall front door 

reaches the height of the carport ceiling.  The door is recessed in an alcove, as are tall, narrow windows 

on each side of the door.  Further to each side are two additional tall windows with arched shutters and 

topped by segmented arches.  To the right and left, beyond the area under the hipped roof, are patios 

enclosed by low brick walls. 

The façade facing Loring Avenue, on the east side of the building, is two stories tall.  It is dominated by a 

large, curved bow window on the main level, supported by two festooned wrought-iron and two thin 

metal pillars.  To the right is a patio on the main level supported by festooned wrought iron pillars and 

surrounded by a low curved brick wall.  To the left is a wood-railed balcony on the main level and a patio 

on the lower level, also surrounded by a low curved brick wall. 

There is a two-car detached garage to the west of the house. 

The house was built in 1957-8.  To the applicant’s knowledge, alterations to the house have not been 

extensive.  The kitchen at some time acquired granite countertops and maple hard-wood flooring.  The 

applicant replaced the kitchen sink and applied ceramic-tile backsplash.  The kitchen cabinets are original 

and have many custom features.  The applicant also replaced flooring, shower surrounds, bathtub, toilets 

and shower doors in the first-story bathrooms.  It also appears that part of the lower-level area containing 

the house mechanicals was finished as a  recreation room and kitchen sometime after the house was built.   

A fountain was added around 1977. 



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The residence at 4649 Ninth Street is significant as the home of UC Regent and California State 

Legislator Philip Boyd, and his wife Dorothy, who commissioned the construction of the house 

in 1957 and lived in it until 1977.  It is also significant as an excellent and rare example of the 

Hollywood Regency style of architecture in Riverside.  While southern California was the center 

for buildings in this style, they were usually built in wealthy areas around Los Angeles such as 

Beverly Hills, Brentwood, Bel Air, Beverly Crest and Holmby Hills. Finally, the residence is 

significant for its notable builder, Harry Marsh, and architect, Charles O. Matcham.  

The residence is eligible for designation as a City Landmark in accordance with the following 

criteria:  

1) it is identified with persons or events significant in local, state or national history. 

2) it embodies distinctive characteristics of a style, type period or method of construction, or is a 

valuable example of the use of indigenous materials or craftsmanship. 

3) it represents the work of a notable builder, designer, or architect, or important creative 

individual. 

Criterion 1.  The house is identified with persons or events significant in local, state or 

national history. 

Philip L. Boyd was born October 8, 1900 in Richmond, Indiana, the son of lawyer and corporate 

executive Linnaes Cox Boyd and Mary Thomas Spencer, daughter of prominent businessman 

William F. Spencer.  Boyd fell ill and was forced to drop out of Wabash College.  In 1921, his 

parents brought him to southern California, seeking a healthier climate.  In 1926, he married 

Dorothy Burrough Marmon.  The couple raised three children – Libby, Spencer and Douglas.  In 

his 20s, Boyd became involved in banking and real estate.  He also became active in civic 

activities and politics.  He was instrumental in the incorporation of Palm Springs and served as 

its first mayor from 1938 to 1942. 

Boyd’s expanding real-estate and land-development interests led him to move to Riverside.  By 

1947 at the latest, the Boyds had moved to 4586 Sixth Street.  The house at 4649 Ninth Street 

was built for them in 1957, and they lived there until 1977.  

In Riverside, Boyd was a member of the Riverside Board of Freeholders, which drew up a new 

city charter.  From 1945 to 1949, he represented the 76th District (Riverside County) in the 

California State Assembly.  In 1950, he was elected chairman of the central committee of the 

California Republican Party. 

Of Boyd’s many civic contributions, his role in the establishment, development and well-being 

of the University of California at Riverside stands out.  UC Riverside, in turn, is one of the most  

significant institutions in Riverside.   

Boyd was a founding member and one-time president of the grassroots Citizens University 

Committee (CUC), a group of community leaders, founded in 1948 (and still active today) to 



advocate for the establishment of a University of California campus in Riverside.  The CUC 

lobbied state officials, emphasizing Riverside's strategic location and potential to serve the 

Inland Empire. The committee’s involvement played a significant role in convincing the UC 

Board of Regents to select Riverside as the site for the new UC campus.   

In 1949, California Senate Bill (SB) 512 was passed, appropriating funds to establish a new 

University of California in Riverside.  Boyd, while in the State Assembly, worked closely with 

State Senator Nelson S. Dilworth, who introduced the bill, and Assemblyman John Babbage, to 

push SB 512 through the legislative process.  Boyd’s local connections and influence as a 

business leader in Riverside helped rally support from local stakeholders.  The passage of SB 

512 led to the construction and eventual opening of UC Riverside as a full-fledged campus in 

1954, when its College of Letters and Science welcomed its first undergraduate class.  This 

marked the official transition of UCR from its origins as the Citrus Experiment Station into a 

full-fledged university within the University of California system. 

As a member of California’s State Public Works Board, Boyd was involved in property 

acquisition and construction of the campus.  From 1957 to 1970, he served as a Regent of the 

University of California, becoming Vice Chair in 1967.  In this role, he continued to serve as a 

strong supporter of UCR.  Correspondence contained in the Philip L. Boyd papers, housed in the 

Special Collections of the Rivera Library at UCR, reveal Boyd’s strong devotion to the 

university and clearly document how graciously but intensely and steadfastly he fought for the 

establishment, expansion and enhancement of the university. 

Dorothy Burroughs Marmon Boyd was born May 22, 1902 in Indianapolis.  Her grandparents 

were founders of the Marmon Herrington Automotive Company, inventors of the Marmon 

automobile.  

In Riverside, Dorothy was a volunteer with the American Red Cross, the United Way, Riverside 

Community Hospital, the Riverside Art Museum, the Junior League, and the Daughters of the 

American Revolution.  Many events related to these groups were held at 4649 Ninth Street. 

Dorothy’s behind-the-scenes role in promoting UCR is clearly revealed in correspondence 

contained in the Philip L. Boyd papers, as well as in this quote from James H. Erickson, Vice 

Chancellor for University Relations and Development at the time of her death: “Dorothy and Phil 

together played a pivotal role in the founding of UCR.  They comprised an incredible team.  With 

their quiet dignity, they did so much to found and sustain the university” (The Press Enterprise 

1995).  

Philip and Dorothy Boyd donated funds and over 3500 acres of land to create the university’s 

Philip L. Boyd Deep Canyon Research Center and the Living Desert Reserve in Palm Desert.  

They also donated the funds for the Carillon and Bell Tower, the centerpiece of the UCR campus. 

In recognition of their contributions to UC Riverside, both Boyds were honored with Founder 

Awards from the university, and the university’s first endowed chair was named for Philip Boyd.  

Philip died on September 9, 1989 and Dorothy on March 13, 1995. 



Criterion 2) The house embodies distinctive characteristics of a style, type, period or 

method of construction, or is a valuable example of the use of indigenous materials or 

craftsmanship. 

Hollywood Regency Architecture (1931-1970) 

The Boyds chose the Hollywood Regency style for their home at 4649 Ninth Street, a style that 

suited their practice of entertaining frequently and elegantly.  This was an unusual choice for 

Riverside, and they engaged Los Angeles architect Charles O. Matcham to design the house but 

employed the locally renowned builder Harry Marsh to construct it.  

The “Regency” in Hollywood Regency refers to an architectural style during the regency and 

reign of George IV (1811-1820) in England.  This style was characterized by “an abstracted 

version of Neoclassisism wherein bold, geometric Classical forms were softened by features 

such as stucco walls, French doors,  abundant balconies and trellises, and delicate ornament” 

(SurveyLA: 104).   

The “Hollywood” in Hollywood Regency refers to its roots in Hollywood’s Golden Era in the 

1920s and 1930s.  Motion picture studios found the elegance, dignity and grace of the Regency 

style well-suited to the glamour and sophistication they wanted to portray in their movies.  

However, the Regency style was updated for the 20th century “with simple volumes, stripped-

down surfaces, attenuated ornament, and other features that reflected the . . . burgeoning Modern 

movement (SurveyLA: 104).”   Outside the movies, the Hollywood Regency style became one of 

the preferred styles for Hollywood types and other wealthy individuals, many built in Beverly 

Hills and other wealthy areas around Los Angeles and the San Fernando Valley. 

Important elements of the style included the following.  “Facades were symmetrically composed 

and were often divided into a series of flattened or gently curved bays.  Exterior surfaces were 

clad with smooth plaster or sometimes a brick veneer.  Vertical orientation of doors and windows 

was often exaggerated.  Prominent entranceways were set within porticos and surmounted by 

arched fanlights; tall narrow windows, often set within arched openings were placed in balanced 

harmony with other features on the façade.  Decoration consisted of various Neoclassical details 

including columns, pediments, moldings and quoins” (SurveyLA: 106), and festooned wrought 

iron details. 

Late Hollywood Regency Architecture (1946-1970) 

World War II brought building virtually to a halt in the US.  Unlike other architectural styles that 

petered out after the war, Hollywood Regency evolved and continued to be popular for another 

two and half decades.  The second iteration was also popular among Hollywood actors and 

celebrities. 

Late Hollywood Regency relied somewhat less on neo-classical architecture.  It was more 

strongly influenced by the pared-down aesthetic of the Modern movement that had become 

strong in southern California.  It also deviated from the neo-classical in becoming more 

expressive, flamboyant, and exaggerated.  The metamorphosis into the post-WWII form is 

attributed to actor-turned-architect John Elgin Woolf.  Prominent features of the Late Hollywood 



Regency style included symmetry of design; mansard roofs; tall, narrow windows and doors, 

often with arched or segmental arched openings; shuttered windows, and smooth (primarily 

stucco) walls.  Neo-classical elements remained, such as shutters and semi-circular porches, high 

porches, thin columns, pediments, fluted pilasters, and balconettes with iron railings.  Woolf 

incorporated elements of French-Quarter architecture such as wrought-iron trim, The style used 

exaggerated ornamentation, such as over-scaled lanterns or sconces, freestanding urns or large 

oval niches.    

4649 Ninth Street 

The house was built in 1957, in the Late Hollywood Regency period.  As noted in the 

Architectural Description and shown in the enclosed photographs, the house displays many 

characteristics of Late Hollywood Regency.  At the same time, it is somewhat less exaggerated 

and flamboyant than some examples and retains some of the more delicate, dignified and elegant 

characteristics of the older Hollywood Regency style. 

Overall, there is an elegant and glamorous look to the house.  It is easy to picture Cary Grant or 

Katharine Hepburn sauntering through the rooms.  More specifically, in keeping with Hollywood 

Regency, the main part of the façade is strictly symmetrical.  There is a steeply-pitched, 

Mansard-like hipped roof; the exterior walls are sheathed in stucco and painted brick.  There is a 

strong vertical orientation to windows and doors, some of which are recessed in alcoves and 

some of which are topped by segmented arches.  

Criterion 3.  The house represents the work of a notable builder, designer, or architect, or 

important creative individual.  Both the builder and architect are notable. 

Harry Marsh. 

The house was built by renowned local contractor, builder and designer Harry Marsh.  Marsh 

was distinguished for his quality custom construction and for his significant contributions to the 

early residential and commercial development of Riverside.   

Marsh was born in 1895 in Burlington, Kansas.  He grew up farming but developed skill as a 

carpenter.  Seeking opportunities in a warmer climate, his family moved to southern California in 

the 1920s. 

Once in Riverside, Marsh and his relatives began working as carpenters, and it soon became his 

permanent home.  In Riverside, he met his wife Leathe Lee, daughter of furniture-store owner 

Charles Lee.  Harry and Leathe married on July 2, 1932.  The couple settled at 6505 Brockton 

Avenue, where they raised three children – Clyde, Harry and Harriette.   

Marsh’s carpentry work eventually developed into his own home-building business, and by the 

late 1930s, he was becoming a renowned home builder.  Marsh’s name became synonymous with 

custom quality construction.  In the late 1940s, a local landowner developed and subdivided the 

Maplewood – Brentwood neighborhood.  This provided the opportunity for homeowners to 

purchase lots to build homes and for builders to purchase lots for spec homes.  During this time, 

outlying areas in Riverside were developing lots for custom homes.  These rural areas included 



the Victoria Club area, Mount Rubidoux, and Victoria Avenue.  Land formerly covered by orange 

groves was being rezoned to single-family residential lots, and these locations were desirable to 

homeowners.  Marsh built many of Riverside’s finest homes in these areas, including the 

Hollywood Regency house at 4649 Ninth Street, as well as the mid-century modern house next 

door at 3881 Loring Drive.  These homes both sit on the slopes of Mt. Rubidoux. 

In the 1950s, Marsh’s sons graduated from college having studied architecture, and they joined 

him in his business.  In addition to custom-made homes all over Riverside, the Marshes built 

restaurants, churches, convalescent homes, apartments and markets, while also expanding into 

nearby towns.  Some notable buildings are the First Baptist Church on Alessandro Boulevard, 

First Free Methodist Church on Diana Street, Medical Square on Brockton Avenue, and the 

Magnolia Presbyterian Church. 

Marsh continued working for many years.  He died in December 1985 at the age of 90.  His son 

Clyde, who had taken over the business years before, continues to offer architectural drafting 

services. 

Charles O. Matcham. 

The house was designed by distinguished Los Angeles-based architect Charles O. Matcham.   

Matcham was born April 24, 1903 in Allentown, Pennsylvania and died August 18, 1980 in Los 

Angeles County.  He graduated from Yale University (1925) and the Yale School of Architecture 

(1928).  He married Harriett Louise Quintan on November 22, 1929, and by 1930, the couple 

were living in Los Angeles.  His move westward coincided with the burgeoning development 

and architectural growth in California during that era.  Charles and Harriett had two sons – 

Charles O. Matcham, Jr. and Michael Quinlan Matcham (Pacific Coast Architecture Database). 

Matcham was known for his involvement in several notable projects in southern California:  The 

Modern landmark J.W. Robinson’s Store in Beverly Hills (1950-52), Wrigley Field Los Angeles 

(1925), the United States Navy Naval Air Base San Pedro (1936), the remodeling of the Olympic 

Theater (1942), the L.A. Opera House Project (1948), and a four-story addition to the 

grandstands at Santa Anita Race Track (1959).  He also designed several banks, schools and 

residences (Pacific Coast Architecture Database). 

Matcham was regional director of the American Institute of Architects in the late 1950s and 

served on the board of directors of the Los Angeles County Museum of Art.  He was a fellow of 

the American Institute of Architects, Director of the AIA Southern California Chapter, and Vice 

President of the California Council of Architects.  Several of his projects were featured in 

architectural periodicals such as Architectural Digest, Architectural Record, Arts and 

Architecture, California Arts and Architecture, and Residential Architecture in Southern 

California (Pacific Coast Architecture Database).  The residence at 4649 9th Street was featured 

in House Beautiful in 1962. 

While most of Matcham’s projects were in the Los Angeles area and Palm Springs, he designed 

several schools in and around Riverside, including the Longfellow School, Riverside Junior High 

School, and Jurupa Junior High School (“Philip L. Boyd Papers;” Riverside Daily Press, April 



18, 1950).  Interestingly, correspondence in the Philip L. Boyd papers reveals that Matcham 

lobbied in 1949 for his firm to be chosen to design the new UC Riverside campus, but it was not 

selected for the commission. 
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AN EXQUISITE PATTERN 
WITH A FRENCH ACCENT 

Powdered wigs ... fleurs-de-lis ... light raille1'ie and high romance­
-this is the background of Wood-Mosaic flooring in the Marie 

An_toinette design. 

The Marie Antoinette design was apparently used as a simpler 
variant of the Fontainebleau pattern in many famous chateaux and 
palaces of the Old Regime. Today one of its best examples can be 
seen in the Throne Room of the Palace of Luxembourg. 

During the past several decades, the Marie Antoinette design 
has become increasingly popular in theUnited States-not only 
for homes designed in the French manner, bttt also for those of 
many other styles and periods. It is particularly adapted for use in 

small and irregularly-shaped rooms. 

The standard pattern of Wood-Mosaic's Marie Antoinette design 

is composed of 9" squares, with _bands 2¼" x 20¼". It may be 
enlarged by using 13½" squares surrounded by bands 3" x 30". 

The usual woods are Quartered White Oak or Walnut. Other 
woods are frequently specified, however, with effective and striking 
results. Gothic Oak makes a particularly fine floor in the Marie 

Antoinette design. 

r;;i::;,,:;. ,,, Rivei'side, Caltjornia. 

V!Jle the diagonal .gi•ain of the innpr_squares-an interesting variation. 
11 



is Cafeteria 
11 Street, near 7th 

(}reel __ n~~to!!_ : 
~ completed on th~! 
of Mt. Rubidoo~~~~ 
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Lewis, Mrs. Boy~ Jon$, Mni. 
Ja«.'k Kea.rne, Mrs. Harold 
Bartron, Mrs. Helge Teii and 
Mrs. Colemall Naec.kel. 

Their neighbors, new and old, 
were guests yesterday for the 
first in a series of drop-in 
brunches planned b Mr. and 
Mrs. Philip L. Boyd to show 
their new home at 4G49 Ninth 
St. to small i.n-oups o( friends. 

rs. oy 1s p1ctur . center, 
on the front terrace chatting 
with Mrs. Harold Haru;on, left. 
a nf.'w neighbor. and Mrs. Don­
ald Fullerton, who was a nE-igh­
bur whe-n the Boyds lived on 
Sixth street. 

Friends who assistoo the 
&vds in conductinll the guests 

DGs Pla1i 
Supper, 
Meeti1ig 

5Q 



CkriifmaJ Ball 
On :})ec. 5 fo 

Be (Jafa A/lair 
Bg Mar;,ant SU-ea 

S-:fRP~. deeomti~ns are in store 
for patrODS· of ffie-.:fi,£th annual Chari-';' Ball given by 
Junior Aid oI Riverside 'when they .ttrive at the Mission 

'Ton.-on Sat~ evemng. Dec. 5. 
Christmas decorations fur the Califor.nia • Room; 

where tables trill be set up fur patrons of the ball,. have 
been designe(l by Don Hendricks,. art director for G. K. 
C"mistensen, and are being kept a top secret by Mrs. 
Bert Dudle,y and Mn;. JObn Holden. co-chairmen o! 
decm-atians, and their committee members. 

Ittvitafion.s to the ball will be received tomorrow 
by members,. friends and palxons -of Junior Aid. 

Reserva'!iopS. are limited to 498 and will be filled 
in the order .in which they are received and must be ac­
~ by a check. .Mrs. John Jordan is .!n charge 
of ~tions,, with ~ J~ .Bo.bb as her~ 'j 

for~~~=-,~~~b~~::= 
also· will be -carried <>lit ill deco:rations in the homes 
where cocktails will be served at ~ and dinner at 8. 

Lou. Dokkins .alld his orchestra again have been en­
gaged.· to play-~ dancing ie. the. Spanish Dining Room 
at ~ lIW,. J:,eginning ;;.t 10 ()'clod:. • 

Proceeds :from the ba1,l. go to help :;;uppcrt the 
Visi,!ing Nmse Association 2nd Family Service Asso­
ciation. Both were, established by .Ju:ninr Aid, VNA in 
1931 and FSA in 1954, and both :now are United Fnnd 
agencies.. • 

Mrs. Clinton Marr is lr.fil chairmall, with :Mrs. Ed­
ward Lamar and M3;s. Donald Bell in cl1atte of homes; 
Mrs. Homer Thonu;s, team capf.afus; Mrs.. dames Goslin. 
food; Mrs. Charles Crum.filer, hlrltaliol'JS; Mrs. John 
Jordan,. reservatiolls; Mrs. :Peter Clarke, eqt1ipme!lt;: 
Mrs. John W-:mgat.e, Missio,n Inn" ~ M:rs. 
Harley Beem, bar; Mr.s. F:rn.nk Caulk, o:cliestra; Mrs. 
Bert Dudley, deeoratioPS; Mrs. lohn Long. gifts and 
favors; Mrs. Ray McCarty-, ~$1,~~ of the 
cammittee, and Mrs.. Peter Lei.vk, p • • . 
~ f~the dinner parties, lis'"..ed with their 
~ ate: ' < 

Mrs.~ 2442Price..Alhert Dr .. 34 ~ 
Mrs. Ch.!rles c·handler, 11-m. Herbert Knight. Mrs. Jad: 
Gregory, Mrs. J"=es Corlson. Mrs. Vincent W. Grubbs 
IlI,..and..M...~ Robert Depend2i:ll. - - ' 

¥:rs. Philip Boyd, 4!i4.9- Ninth St., 4D ~l;l;:oDs. Mrs. 
T.b.eodore Sclmaek. M..-s. Hugh Berkley, MJ:s. Clyde 
A. Pitcltfurci, M'.:n;. Peter Nalle,. Mr.., Bomer ~. 
au:'! Mxs. Donald Cole. • • 

Mn.. T. C. Flaherty, 3587 :Mt. Rul:>ic!Oux Dr., 36 
w.trons.. ·:!!,fts. Richard Gentry, Mrs. J'ohn Long, :Jl,!rs.. 
Rubert Cline, i-i'.rs. Arthur Ooghe, Mrs.. .Tack Bobb .and 
MTs- William-Lev:is. 

Mxs. Pa;al Lockhart, 782 Uni~ Dr .. Sonth, 16 
~ns. Mrs. Cb.arles Tou:rteliotte, !,!,;s.. Davi.A Cubberly. 
M1-s. Lloyd ::e'eterw:n, Mrs. J.olm Hews, M:ts. Frank 
Cattecn. roid Mrs. Norton Younglove.. 

Mrs. T. V. Arlams, 4409 Honghb)l). A-:.'e-, 30 patrons. 
Mrs. Charles :sraruL Mrs. ·Robert Dilda.)r •. Mrs. Sheldon 
Pooley, Mrs. Peter Clarb, Yrs.. Waynl!'! Wilson and NJ;s. 
_.,,,,"'-

Mrs. Ruel Johnson,. 50"..9 Iwck!edge. 50 patrons. 
Mrs. Dever Bu1:mn, Mrs. Peter Letvis, Alexa Fullerton, 
Jl.ll's. Robert Skelley. Mxs. Howard Hays Jr,. Mrs. Frank 
Caulk, Mrs. F:ralll: Bret and lirs. R. T. Su1livah Jr. 

Mrs.. Gearge Reade, 1123 La Colina nr .. 40 patront. 

"'f- .. ;,, ,11 .t~P,., • ..,.,.,,. l 
• ; 

'f I 

• jJf(;J·,½-~}!:, 
-~11 • ,~\if~ 
' 1 ' . ··ft?.; .. J:· 

HO'f/'/.Co,of 14 =taining _me,p..b= Of Jv::rim- Aid of Bitnrside trill ?le ~ fOT gim,-met din.nm; pr=dfng the fift"h,~ .Charity~. scheduled cm:Dee. 5. /_~ 
M.-s. C1i:nton MGTT, ball cJ,..airmim, is pkttzred-with he,- husooi.d, right, a:s they msit Mr. a;nd M-rs. Philip-Boyd, -whose. home- at~ N"mtk st., will be set;t.ing ~ 
fqr c dinner~ fw 4D bclI patrons. T~ of J11mor A%d members will pr~ am'! serve the dinneTs at the 14 homes_pre~ding the ocn at the Mission Inn. 

Mr$.' .Tomes wen.es. Mrs. DOlla:ld Bell. Mrs. Don;tld Wi!Son, Mrs. 
Harold lines, Mrs. Donald W'Yrlrt-1 atid Mn. Zane Powell. 

. Mrs. A. C. Brown :Ir., 2330 Prince Albert Dr.., 32: -patrous. 
Mn... Gene Fishet-~ MJ:s. She?man Babeoek. Mxs. .1ohn' A.. Glrln, 
Mrs.. WfiliaJn.BomlettJr.,M?s..B!!:OidBe1landMn..Leon..xdEistle.r. 

-·w~~~-w:,.:~-~~~~~::-~· 
Han;"llm..~ W.Boxden:mc.MJ:s..Dott31-d~-:·· -.:- __ ::,:_:< ;. 

Mrs. Fred Clam. 6720 Oleander Ct.. ~ -patrons. Mis. :aoy 
·Mu!IetJ. Mxs.. "WiUiam. Scott. Mrs. :mi-r:ry B.E:ey. Mrs. Glen t:::htisten-­
:sezi., Mrs. ruci.:=d DQOiey and .M..-s. Robet B:Ji::te:e.. 

~===i 

L" 

Mrs. Bay McCarty: 5145 MJ,Tfle, 40 pa!roIYS. Mrs. Dmialci 
Con-, Mrs. Charles Fo@. Mrs. Ed=d :!.am2?', M!:s..James-· Fitts, 
Mrs. E. E. Yeager and Mrs.. Eric El".!lbn:m. ·_ •• • 

)frs.. .r. F. Kerlt, La Celina Dr., 50 "D21:n:al:s.. M:rs.. Meatl 
Jl.1osher, Mn. JQ}m JQrdan. M,.--s. Fted Eavens. :Ma. James 
Kend:rie& Jl.m, Richard .Pnmance, Mrs.. Par'~ :S:. B:errlCk and Mrs'. 
William -Woodford.. • 

11-:rrs:. George Dole, 4008 Chapman PL. cocld:ails,. and Mrs. 
Ray $v.-ain. 4024 Chaom:m PL dinner, 40 pairons. Mrs- Cad 
P-earso-n. Sheila Odell,. - Mrs. Rru.ph Mason. Mrs. Harley Beem. 
Mrs. Eugene A. Mills, Mts. J:ames Smith and M..-rs. Dick Davis. 

Ri'ver-s i4e._ 
Dotity_ 
:Pr-es5 .. --..&e®n--£¾--SOciety ••••• Books.. ·Tra~ The Arts . 

1:: Nov. 15, 1959·
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tO~lln11 
1 ltit No-·· -l•< 

llul1d n 1 111tt,11,{o~ 
'iio7ofBl!Cg1, 
~MY Oii l.c1 

l'otm,. , 

0111~~1# 

Jtoh1fofcl"q SIM[ _ _,: __ ,,_, 
%It$-,,,,_·_...;._ 

&11'1~~ Hol<t • 

rillt In On11ftd.~i--___, __ _ 

plh ht Qroun • I 

-~~~ 'i''f"~s. !. 
la, H } 

'"' 

Fo1mdc11l~n V""u ·_ •• ---.~ _ ,.,..J,,.: A 1~~•'"' 
fln1,1!.c£~-

N:umnrk11 

Cf,,tf:,:".,.\-~•~·•.t.·< .~o· , .,;2,p - .. --:.-¼,' 

~ J' ,4,:.,.Jl,-,,f! ,;;.e,..,,.,,.,..,,_:.,.J;_ • 

I hereby_ aoknowledge tbut l have read thk ii.ppJJcatton nnd 
state that the infcmmi.tJon on r&VP.l"fl8- !lide-ls co.rrec, .ind agrell 
to -comply wlth all pity O.rclln!lncea and Stnto- Lnw! .regulatlntt 
B11Uding conal:nmtion. 

"''""""' & ~~ Own~r ,:,t • 
Au_thorJud l\911n ~-c. ___ _ 52.. 




